
From: Bayless, David
Sent: 12/2/2013 8:14:28 AM
To: Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz,

Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Forsgard, Karen 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KAF4); Bustamante, Claudia 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=C4BO)

Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's SmartMeter Workshop - Dec 4

Thanks, Aloke, for letting us know who from the CPUC will be attending and for the suggestions on the content.

David

David Bay less // Regulatory Affairs
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
dpb5@pge.com//W: 415.973.4391 | C: 415.254.9178

---- Original Message-----
From: Gupta, Aloke lroailtoialoke.gupta@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:56 PM 
To: Bay less, David
Cc: Bustamante, Claudia; Meadows, James L 
Subject: RE: PG&E's SmartMeter Workshop - Dec 4 
Importance: High

David:

To update, it appears about half dozen other CPUC staff will be attending the workshop, including ED/ORA and 
management. Jim may want to consider adjusting the presentation with this audience in mind and go beyond just 
summarizing deployment stats; one suggestion to make it more interesting is to include some slides on examples 
of how AMI is already yielding tangible benefits for both the IOU & ratepayers and PG&E plans to leverage the 
AMI platform further going forward.

Aloke Gupta
California Public Utilities Commission
0:415.703.5239
aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Bayless, David [mailto:DPB5@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 10:45 AM 
To: Gupta, Aloke 
Cc: Bustamante, Claudia
Subject: RE: PG&E's SmartMeter Workshop - Dec 4

Thanks, Aloke. We'll try to get to the CPUC around 10am and give you a call from the lobby.

Jim Meadows is presenting and he expects to cover mainly the topics he covered last year (update on the program, 
number of customers with SmartMeters, etc.).
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Thanks,
David

David Bay less // Regulatory Affairs
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
dpb5@pge.com//W: 415.973.4391 | C: 415.254.9178

---- Original Message-----
From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:alokc.gupta@cpuc.ca.goyl
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 10:35 AM 
To: Bay less, David 
Cc: Bustamante, Claudia
Subject: RE: PG&E's SmartMeter Workshop - Dec 4

I will be there; not sure who else will be there yet, but there will be some. Who is presenting and what do you 
expect to cover?

Re logistics, just need to come in earlier to set up the table/chairs in whatever configuration you need. I can meet 
you in the lobby and get the room opened up.

Aloke Gupta
California Public Utilities Commission
0:415.703.5239
aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Bayless, David [mailto:DPB5@pge.com1
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 9:14 AM
To: Gupta, Aloke
Cc: Bustamante, Claudia
Subject: PG&E's SmartMeter Workshop - Dec 4

Hi Aloke,

Will you be attending PG&E's SmartMeter workshop on Dec 4? Do you if others from ED will be there?

Any details about the logistics we need to discuss this week?

Thanks,
David

David Bayless // Pacific Gas and Electric Company // dpb5@pge.com // w: 415.973.4391 | c: 415.254.9178

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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